From: Chambers - Sams DP <Chambers.Sams.DP@fwc.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 14 October 2019 11:08 AM

To: Vicki Crowe <vcrowe@pga.org.au>

Cc: AMOD <AMOD@fwc.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Matter AM2019/7

Dear Ms Crowe,

The intention of a hearing at this stage would be to deal with any outstanding substantive claims.
Regards,

Daniel McNamara
Associate to the Hon. Deputy President P Sams AM

Fair Work Commission

Tel: 02 9308 1817

Fax: 02 9380 6990

Chambers Email: chambers.sams.dp@fwc.gov.au

Level 16, 80 William St
East Sydney NSW 2011

From: Vicki Crowe [mailto:vcrowe@pga.org.au]
Sent: Friday, 11 October 2019 9:43 AM

To: Chambers - Sams DP

Subject: Matter AM2019/7

Dear Associate
| refer to your correspondence sent this morning regarding whether a formal hearing is necessary.
Can | please clarify if the hearing is to deal with the exposure draft matters or substantive claims?
Kind regards

T Vicki Crowe
PEAj HR Manager (People & Culture)
N P 03 8320 1977 | E vcrowe@pga.org.au

Professional Golfers Association of Australia Ltd | www.pga.org.au
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IMPORTANT NOTICE: This message may contain confidential or privileged information.
If you are not the intended recipient, any distribution or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.
Please note | am not available on Wednesday's.
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